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Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request

Dear U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) I am requesting that you provide to me a list of all entities
in the State of New Jersey who are licensed by the NRC to possess Tritium (H-3), including the Curie limit of

their license.

This information will be used for a report that we are preparing for internal use.

Thank you.

Charles A. Gentile

Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory
P.O. Box 451

Princeton, New Jersey 08543
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